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Rhodes, Jacob K

From: Harmon, Henry J

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 12:48 PM

To: Rhodes, Jacob K

Subject: FW: Recent well work application by SWN for additional Waryck wells; more buried drill
cuttings on pad

Attachments: CHK old WELL PADs.pdf; Stern well pad waste pit.pdf; Waryck CHK 6032.JPG

Are you the keeper of public comments for pending well work applications?

From: Bill Hughes <hugheselectric@frontier.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 1:57 PM

To: Harmon, Henry J <Henry.J.Harmon@wv.gov>

Cc: Stottlemyer, Dennis O <Dennis.O.Stottlemyer@wv.gov>

Subject: Recent well work application by SWN for additional Waryck wells; more buried drill cuttings on pad

Jason and others,

The Office of Oil & Gas on Nov. 16, 2018 sent a response letter to Wayne Goddard who then
made copies for the other nearby neighbors who had originally signed the letter and contacted
the OOG. They are all potentially affected by the buried drill cuttings which are still on the
Davis Pad in Blake Ridge. Wayne Goddard also gave a copy of that letter to me.

Then yesterday there were some notices concerning additional well work applications (about
4) filed with the OOG by SWN for the Waryck pad on Pleasants Ridge in southern Marshall
county. The Waryck is rather small pad so it is hard to see how 4 more wells will fit without
disturbing the surface or enlarging the pad area. What SWN has done elsewhere is to remove
everything, e.g. separators and tanks and temporarily stored them.

To the best of our knowledge and documentation, the Waryck pad among ALL the others
listed in my old CHK list (attached) all had the drill cuttings left on the pad and buried there. As
far as we know all the drill cuttings are still mixed in with the surrounding dirt with the notable
exception of the Schostag. On that well pad due to some input from the current surface
owner the drill cuttings were removed and trucked off site recently. The close proximity of the
Waryck and Schostag can be seen on the below screen capture. Also both waste pits existed at
the same time. But by Oct. 2011 both waste pits had been filled in.

Below is overall view, NOT north up, showing two of the early CHK well pads Waryck and
Schostag.

The view is from June of 2009. No well pad activity shows up before then. Waste pits clearly
visible here.
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BTW, | have also attached a photo of the Waryck 6032 during the fracturing operati8r51.£>.2 hzl(s?19

was the same day we toured the area with Randy Huffman. | think James Martin et al were
also there. It the picture, the waste pit would have been to the far left side of the picture. The
Pleasants Compressor station was being built and it is slightly visible in the distance.

Thanks for looking into this.
Bill Hughes
Wetzel County
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AP]I Number:

. | 5101
PERMIT CONDITIONS . - 107 '0824/2060

West Virginia Code § 22-6A-8(d) allows the Office of Oil and Gas to place specific conditions upon this
permit. Permit conditions have the same effect as law. Fa adhere to ified it

conditions may result in enforcement action.

CONDITIONS

1. This proposed activity may require permit coverage from the United States Army Corps of Engineers
(USACE). Through this permit, Yyou are hereby being advised to consult with USACE regarding this proposed

‘activity

bottom of the void, and installing 2 minimum of twenty (20) feet of casing. Under no circumstance should
the operator drill more than one hundred (100) feet below the bottom of the void or install less than twenty
© (20) feet of casing below the bottom of the void, . .

3. When compacting fills, each lift before compaction shall not be more than 12 inches in beight, and the
moisture content of the fill material shall be within limits as determined by the Standard Proctor Density test

results shall be maintained on site and available for review.

4. Operator shall install signage per § 22-6A-8g (6) (B) at all source water locations included in their approved
water management plan within 24 hours of water management plan activation.

Legislative rule entitled Warer Well Regulations, 64 C.SR. 19. Operator is to contact the Bureau of Public
Health regarding permit requirements. In lieu of plugging, the operator may transfer the well to the surface
owner upon agreement of the parties. All drinking water wells within fifteen hundred feet of the water supply
well shall be flow tested by the operator upon request of the drinking well owner prior to operating the water

supply well.

6. Pursuant to the requirements pertaining to the sampling of domestic water supply wells/springs the operator
shall, no later than thirty (30) days after receipt of analytical data provide a Wwritten copy to the Chief and any
of the users who may have requested such analyses. :

‘8. During the completion process the operator shall monitor annular pressures and report any anomaly noticed to
the chief or his designee immediately. _

9. If any explosion or other accident causing loss of life or serious personal injury occurs in or about a well or
well work on a well, the well operator or its contractor shall give notice, stating the particulars of the
explosion or accident, to the oil and gas inspector and the Chief, within 24 hours of sgid accident,

10. During the casidg and cementing process, in the event cement does not return to the surface, the oil and gas
~ inspector shall be notified within 24 hours. : '



API Number:

PERMIT CONDITIONS U 705@@3‘4{%

" their occurrence: completion of conistruction of the well pad, commencement of drilling, cessation of drilling,
completion of any other permitteq well work, and completion of the well. Such notice shall pe provided by
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4705102170

(o))

—
o
Arthur Wayek MSH 201H AOR
API < Operator Status Latitude | Longitude | Vertical TD Producing Formation | Producing Zones Not Perforated
051-00977-P [Consolidatian Coal Co., River Operations Plugged 39.776666 | -80.61997 1472 Unknown
Rd #4 Box 245
Moundsville, WV 26041
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Attachment 3A

Drilling Mediums

Surface/Coal(if present)/Freshwater Intervals:

Intermediate/Coal {if present):

Air
Brine (In Gas Storage areas)

Organophilic Bentonite

Production Hole:

Air

Synthetic Oil (Base Fluid for mud system)
Barite

Calcium Chloride

Lime

Organophilic Bentonite

Primary and Secondary Emulsifiers
Gilsonite

Calcium Carbonate

Friction Reducers

Rev. 6/11/2018

05/24/2019

RECEIVED
Office of Oil and Gas

JAN 8 2019

WV Department of
Environmental Protection
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Attachment 3C

CLOSED LOOP SYSTEM

The closed loop system is designed to eliminate the use of reserve pits by providing a higher level of
solids control processing and using steel pits for capture of drill cuttings. The cuttings are then
processed to achieve landfill requirements before hauling to approved landfills. The liquids are
processed to recycle into the active mud system or to transfer to onsite temporary storage as needed.

The closed loop system consists of several sets of a shale gas separator (often called a ‘methana’),
several banks of solids shakers, high speed centrifuges (1 or 2) used to process the fluid portion of the
mud system to remove low gravity solids, low speed centrifuge used for barite recovery in high weight
liquid drilling systems, a dewatering system (for air intervals and if freshwater mud systems are in use)
used to further clean liquids by flocculation and additional mechanical separation, associated open top
tanks for processing liquids and capturing solids for disposal, and transfer pumps to move fluids through
the processes. There is an area adjacent to the cuttings tanks (Red Zone) where a track hole is utilized to
recover the processed cuttings for loading into containers for hauloff. (See attached schematic of a
generic closed loop system layout)

Below are discussions of the processes used when drilling the air interval or liquids interval.
AIR DRILLING INTERVALS

During air drilling operations, flow from the rig will pass down the flowline to the Shale Gas Separater
{sometimes called a methane) where gas and liquids/solids are separated. Gas is sent to the flare
scrubber tank and is flared at the flare stack. Solids and fluids pass across a shaker system to separate
solids from liquids. Solids pass into the cuttings tanks where they are captured for drying and hauloff to
an approved landfill site. Liquids fall into a shaker tank and are collected by a centrifugal pump to be
processed by the high speed centrifuge to further separate liquids and solids. Solids are then dumped
into the cuttings tank for drying and hauloff. Liquids are further processed to remove additional low
gravity solids before being reused or transferred to onsite storage.

LIQUIDS DRILLING {FRESHWATER, BRINE, SOBM)

When drilling is converted to liquids drilling, the shale gas separator and associated shaker tank are
bypassed, and the liquids system is processed over the primary and drying shaker systems. Cuttings
drop into the cuttings tank for additional processing. Any recoverable associated liquids attached to the
cutting are recovered out the tank and processed through the low gravity (high speed) and barite
recovery centrifuges (low speed) to further remove low gravity solids and to recover barite for reuse in
the mud systems.
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WW-6A APINO. 47- 51 - 05/24/2019
(8-13) OPERATOR WELL NO. Arthur Waryck MSH 201

Well Pad Name: Arthur Waryck MSH PAD
examined in the study required by this subsection, the secretary shall have the authority to propose for promulgation legislative rules
establishing guidelines and procedures regarding reasonable levels of noise, light, dust and volatile organic compounds relating to
drilling horizontal wells, including reasonable means of mitigating such factors, if necessary.

Water Well Testing:

Pursuant to West Virginia Code § 22-6A-10(d), notification shall be made, with respect to surface landowners identified in subsection
(b) or water purveyors identified in subdivision (5), subsection (b} of this section, of the opportunity for testing their water well. The
operator shall provide an analysis to such surface landowner or water purveyor at their request.

Water Testing Laboratories:

Pursuant to West Virginia Code § 22-6A-10(i), persons entitled to notice pursuant to subsection (b) of this section may contact the
department to ascertain the names and locations of water testing laboratories in the subject area capable and qualified to test water
supplies in accordance with standard accepted methods. In compiling that list of names the department shall consult with the state
Bureau for Public Health and local health departments. A surface owner and water purveyor has an independent right to sample and
analyze any water supply at his or her own expense. The laboratory utilized by the operator shall be approved by the agency as being
certified and capable of performing sample analyses in accordance with this section.

Rebuttable Presumption for Contamination or Deprivation of a Fresh Water Source or Supply:

W. Va. Code § 22-6A-18 requires that (b) unless rebutted by one of the defenses established in subsection (c) of this section, in any
action for contamination or deprivation of a fresh water source or supply within one thousand five hundred feet of the center of the
well pad for horizontal well, there is a rebuttable presumption that the drilling and the oil or gas well or either was the proximate cause
of the contamination or deprivation of the fresh water source or supply. (c) In order to rebut the presumption of liability established in
subsection (b) of this section, the operator must prove by a preponderance of the evidence one of the following defenses: (1) The
pollution existed prior to the drilling or alteration activity as determined by a predrilling or prealteration water well test. (2) The
landowner or water purveyor refused to allow the operator access to the property to conduct a predrilling or prealteration water well
test. (3) The water supply is not within one thousand five hundred feet of the well. (4) The pollution occurred more than six months
after completion of drilling or alteration activities. (5) The pollution occurred as the result of some cause other than the drilling or
alteration activity. (d) Any operator electing to preserve its defenses under subdivision (1), subsection (c) of this section shall retain the
services of an independent certified laboratory to conduct the predrilling or prealteration water well test. A copy of the results of the
test shall be submitted to the department and the surface owner or water purveyor in a manner prescribed by the secretary. (e) Any
operator shall replace the water supply of an owner of interest in real property who obtains all or part of that owner's supply of water
for domestic, agricultural, industrial or other legitimate use from an underground or surface source with a comparable water supply
where the secretary determines that the water supply has been affected by contamination, diminution or interruption proximately
caused by the oil or gas operation, unless waived in writing by that owner. (f) The secretary may order the operator conducting the oil
or gas operation to: (1) Provide an emergency drinking water supply within twenty-four hours; (2) Provide temporary water supply
within seventy-two hours; (3) Within thirty days begin activities to establish a permanent water supply or submit a proposal to the
secretary outlining the measures and timetables to be used in establishing a permanent supply. The total time in providing a permanent
water supply may not exceed two years. If the operator demonstrates that providing a permanent replacement water supply cannot be
completed within two years, the secretary may extend the time frame on case-by-case basis; and (4) Pay all reasonable costs incurred
by the real property owner in securing a water supply. (g) A person as described in subsection (b) of this section aggrieved under the
provisions of subsections (b), () or (f) of this section may seek relief in court... (i) Notwithstanding the denial of the operator of
responsibility for the damage to the real property owner’s water supply or the status of any appeal on determination of liability for the
damage to the real property owner’s water supply, the operator may not discontinue providing the required water service until
authorized to do so by the secretary or a court of competent jurisdiction.

Written Comment:

Pursuant to West Virginia Code § 22-6A-11(a), all persons described in subsection (b), section ten of this article may file written
comments with the secretary as to the location or construction of the applicant's proposed well work within thirty days after the
application is filed with the secretary. All persons described in West Virginia Code § 22-6A-10(b) may file written comments as to the
location or construction of the applicant’s proposed well work to the Secretary at:

Chief, Office of Oil and Gas
Department of Environmental Protection
601 57™ St. SE

Charleston, WV 25304

(304) 926-0450

Such persons may request, at the time of submitting written comments, notice of the permit decision and a list of persons qualified to
test water. NOTE: YOU ARE NOT REQUIRED TO FILE ANY COMMENT.
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4705 02170

Rev 6/21/2018
Product Name Product Use Chemical Name CAS Number
Hydrogen Peroxide 7722-84-1
EC6734A (Champion Technologies) Biocide Acetic Acid 64-19-7
Peroxyacetic Acid 79-21-0
Scale Inhib Methanol 05/ 264/511 9
_ i ; it
GYPTRON T-390 {champion Technologies) cale Inhibitor Nonylphenol Ethoxylate Proprietary
Glutaraldehyde 111-30-8
- Quaternary Ammonium Compounds, Benzyl-C12-
: i ; d 68424-85-1
Bactron K-139 (champion Technologies) Biocide 16-Alkyldimethyl, Chlorides
Ethanol 64-17-5
Methanol 67-56-1
Bactron K-219 (champion Technologies) Biocide
Quaternary Ammoni.um Compount.is, Benzyl-C12- 68424-85-1
16-Alkyldimethyl, Chlorides
_ Amine Triphosphate Proprietary
EC hampi Scale Inhibitor
6486A (Nalco Champion) cale Inhibi Ethylene Glycol 107211
WERA-2000 (U.S. Well Serv Anionic Friction Reducer Hydrotreated light distillate {petroleum) 64742-47-8
(U Well Services) Propenoic acid, polymer with propenamide 9003-06 9
Ethylene glycol 107-211
Cinnamaldehyde 104-552
. Butyl cellosolve 111-76 2
Al-303 (u.s. well Servi Mixture
03 (us. Well services ! Formic acid 64-18 6
Polyether Proprietary
Acetophenone, thiourea, formaldehyde polymer| 68527-491
AP ONE (u.s. Well Services) Breaker Ammonium persulfate 7727-54-0
OPTI-FLEX {u.s. well Services) Viscosifying Agent Distillates, petroleum, hydrotreated light 64742-47-8
Methanol 67-56-1
Oxyalkylated fatty acid 68951-67-7
Fatty acids 61790-12-3
Modified thiourea polymer 68527-49-1
Econo-CI200 (swN well Servi C ion Inhibi
{SWN Well Services) orrosion Inhibitor Water 2732185
Hydrochloric acid 7647-01-0
Potassium acetate 127-08-2
Formaldehyde 50-00-0
Acetic Acid 64-19-7
Ecopol-FEAC {swN well Services) Iron Control Citric Acid 77-92-9
Water 7732-18-5
) N Hydrochloric Acid 7647-01-0
HCL (sWN well Services) Hydrocholic Acid Water 737185
FLOJET DRP 1130X (swN Well Services) Friction Reducer Proprietary Proprietary
Distillates (petroleum) hydrotreated light 64674-47-8
Ethylene Glycol 107-21-1
FLOJET DR9Y0O LPP {swN well Services) Friction Reducer Alcohols, C12-16, Exoxylated propoxylated 68213-24-1
Fatty Alcohols ethoxylated Proprietary
Water 7732-18-5
Hyd li I distill -47-
FR-76 (Halliburton) Friction Reducer ydrotreated light pfatro eum distillate 64742. 47-8
Inorganic Salt Proprietary
HAI-150E (Halliburton) Corrosion Inhibitor No hazardous substance N/A
. Polyacylate Proprietary
F _ . .
DP-51176-15 (Halliburton) Friction Reducer Hydrotreated light petroleum distiliate 60742478
LP-65 MC (Halliburton) Scale Inhibitor Organic phosphonate Proprietary
Ammonium Chloride 12125-02-9
CarboNRT Tracer Ceramic Proppant 66402-68-4

RECEIVED

Office of Oil and Gas

JAN 8 2019

WV Department of
Environmental Protection












